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Savoy, Joanne

From: WILBRICHT Michael (AREVA) <Michael.Wilbricht@areva.com>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 11:09 AM
To: Langlie, Gary
Cc: Chimood, Jane; Freeman, Stanley; MANNING Calvin (AREVA); Owens, Janice
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: AREVA license amendments to update company name to AREVA 

Inc

To keep the export license related to IW009 in sync, please also extend the expiration date of XW015/01 to 12/31/2023.
 
Mike 
 

From: WILBRICHT Michael (FL)  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 9:49 AM 
To: 'Langlie, Gary' 
Cc: Chimood, Jane; Freeman, Stanley; MANNING Calvin (FL) 
Subject: RE: AREVA license amendments to update company name to AREVA Inc 
 
Please add the following changes to the just submitted license amendment requests 

 XCOM1202: extend the expiration date to 12/31/2023. 

 IW009: extend the expiration date to 12/31/2023. 
 
Thanks 
 
Mike 
 

From: Langlie, Gary [mailto:Gary.Langlie@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 9:31 AM 
To: WILBRICHT Michael (FL); WILBRICHT Michael (FL) 
Cc: Chimood, Jane; Freeman, Stanley 
Subject: AREVA license amendments to update company name to AREVA Inc 
 
Hi Michael, 
 
We have reviewed your four draft license amendments and they appear to be ok.  Regarding the fees, it is 
$1,300 each for the XSNM cases and $2,700 for the XCOM case and $1,300 for the IW009 case, for a total of 
$6,600.  As of 29 August the minor amendment fees are $2,600 for any minor amendment – for a total of 
$10,400.  Please work with Stanley Freeman, our expert on all things fee related for NRC’s receipt of the 
additional funds ($6,600 - $5,200 already authorized). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Gary 
 

From: Ramsey, Kevin  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 11:23 AM 
To: Langlie, Gary <Gary.Langlie@nrc.gov> 
Subject: AREVA license amendments to update company name to AREVA Inc 
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From: WILBRICHT Michael (AREVA) <Michael.Wilbricht@areva.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:28 AM 
To: Ramsey, Kevin 
Cc: MANNING Calvin (AREVA) 
Subject: [External_Sender] AREVA license amendments to update company name to AREVA Inc  
  
Hi Kevin, 
  
Here is the license amendment package we sent in to OIP. 
  
Please reply back if you got this. 
I just guessed at your email address. 
  
Thanks 
  
Mike Wilbricht 
Sr Safeguards Specialist 
AREVA NP Richland, WA 
(509) 375‐8520 
  


